RE: Draft comms plan and kex messages for the CVTF

!=rom "Aquino, Christine" <christine.aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

To: "Scott-Douglas, Roger" <roger.scott-douglas@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

"Letourneau, Marie-Eve" <marie-eve.letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Narayanan,
Purni" <annapurni.narayanan@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Kassam, Nishma"

Cc: <nishma.kassam@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Doering, Julia" <julia.doering@nrc-
cnrc.gc.ca>, Rione Novak <rione.novak@canada.ca>, "Chatterton, Angela"
<angela.chatterton@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Date: Thu, 01 Oct 2020 10:06:19 +0000

Hi Roger - we're looking forward to reviewing this and chatting with you and the team. We'll follow up with
your office on the best time to discuss further.

Christine

———————— Original message --------

From: "Scott-Douglas, Roger" <Roger.Scott-Douglas@nrc-cnrec.ge.ca>

Date: 2020-09-30 9:13 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Aquino, Christine" <Christine. Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Cc: "Letourneau, Marie-Eve" <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Narayanan, Purni"
<Annapurni.Narayanan@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Kassam, Nishma" <Nishma.Kassam@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Doering,
Julia" <Julia.Doering@nrc-cnre.gc.ca>, Rione Novak <rione.novak@canada.ca>, "Chatterton, Angela"
<Angela.Chatterton@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Subject: Draft comms plan and key messages for the CVTF

Hi Christine, in light of the recent media activity and the increased number of interviews etc. task
force members have been giving, we have pulled together a draft comms plan which we would like
to chat through with you and Marie-Eve and, at the appropriate time, with ISED. This effort (and
thanks so much Purni) is really just to get the ball rolling and we very much look forward to shaping
it with you. Best, Roger

Roger Scott-Douglas, PhD

Acting President

Secretary, COVID-19 Vaccine Task Force

National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada
1200 Montreal Rd., Bldg. M-55, room 260-K

Ottawa, ON K1A OR6
Roger.Scott-Douglas@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Cell: (613) 899-5754

Président par intérim
Secrétaire, Groupe de travail sur les vaccins contre la COVID-19

Conseil national de recherches Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
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